


# LINTON ON OUSE PARISH COUNCIL

Notice is Hereby Given of the next meeting of the Parish Council  
to be held on Tuesday, 13<sup>th</sup> March at 7.15 p.m.

## A G E N D A

17-168	Apologies for Absence	To receive and approve reasons for absence.
17-169	Councillors' Declarations of Interest	To receive any declarations of interest not already declared under the council's code of conduct or members Register of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests.
17-170	Minutes of Previous Meeting	For Approval & Signature. Meeting held 13 <sup>th</sup> February 2018.
17-171	Actions from Previous Meeting	For update: <b>17-144.1</b> Clerk put in request to HDC for gullies clean - it was reported that they came three times, but without notice residents had not moved their car; the Clerk requested another clean with a weeks notice so residents can be warned. <b>17-144.2</b> It was noted that there were several cars persistently parking on half of the pavement in the village blocking the footpaths – Clerk has requested notice in Newsletter to ask people not to do this and put it on FB page. <b>17-155.1</b> RESOLVED: The Clerk will put the YW list of things not to be flushed to prevent blockages on the forum – not yet completed due to FB issues <b>17-155.2</b> Clerk sent letter to NYCC transport thanking them for their quick actions after Stephenson's buses ceased to operate.
17-172	Open Public Forum	The public may speak on matters relevant to the meeting during a maximum period of 15 minutes. The Chairman may at his discretion limit any speaker to 3 minutes.
17-173	County Councillors Report	To receive.
17-174	District Councillors Report	To receive.
17-175	R.A.F Liaison/Community Reports	To Receive.
17-176	Clerk's Report & Financial Matters	<b>17-159.1</b> Clerks General Verbal Report <b>17-159.2</b> To approve payment of the following accounts: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Clerk's Gross Salary February 2018 - £287.50</li> </ul>
17-177	Planning	<b>To consider and decide upon the following planning applications:</b> <b>17-177.1</b> Middlewood House Linton Woods Lane
17-178	Highways	No new items
17-179	Correspondence	To consider items of correspondence and agree any necessary action: <b>17-179.1</b> NALC Data Protection Toolkit and NALC current lobbying stance in relation to the new GDPR <b>17-179.2</b> Hues Removals Reply <b>17-179.3</b> Dementia Roadshow
17-180	Matters requested by Councillors/ New Items	<b>17-180.1</b> Park Lane report – what needs to be done at playground <b>17-180.2</b> Litter picking job <b>17-180.3</b> VE Day <b>17-180.4</b> Jauncey Way <b>17-180.5</b> Notice boards replacement
17-181	Playing Field and Village Hall	To receive any reports or updates
17-182	Neighbourhood Watch	To receive any reports or updates
17-183	S.106 Funding	To receive any reports or updates
17-184	Items for Next Agenda	Councillors to notify the Clerk of matters for inclusion on the agenda of the next meeting. (Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision making).
	Date of Next Meeting	<b>Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> April 2018</b>
	Posted:	 <b>M REMMER, CLERK TO THE COUNCIL</b>